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Gordon Johnson McPherson Stuart county court for certain traffic violations committed within municipali-
Grant Kirkpatrick Meek Thomas ties and designated special improvement districts; amending s. 318.21,
Grizzle Kiser Myers Thurman F.S.; providing that a portion of certain civil penalties collected by aHair Langley Peterson Weinstein county court be paid to certain special improvement districts; providing
Hollingsworth Lehtinen Plummer Weinstock an effective date.
Jenne Malchon Ros-Lehtinen Woodson
Jennings Margolis Scott -a companion measure, was substituted for SB 77 and by two-thirds

vote read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Ros-Lehtinen,Motions by two-thirds vote HB 185 was read the third time by title, passed and
On motion by Senator Barron, the rules were waived and the Select certified to the House The vote on passage was:

Subcommittee on Claims Bills was granted permission to meet May 19 Yeas-33
from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 a.m. in lieu of 8:30 a.m. until 9:45 a.m.; and the
Committees on Education and Transportation were granted permission Mr. President Gordon Langley Stuart
to meet May 19 from 9:15 a.m. until 12:00 noon in lieu of 2:00 p.m. until Barron Grant Lehtinen Thomas
5:00 p.m. Beard Grizzle Malchon Thurman

Brown Hair Margolis WeinsteinOn motion by Senator Langley, the rules were waived and the Com- Childers, D. Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstockmittee on Judiciary-Civil was granted permission to meet May 19 from Childers, W. D. Jenne Meek Woodson9:15 a.m. until 1:30 p.m. or until completion of the agenda, in lieu of 2:00 Deratany Jennings Myers
p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Dudley Johnson Peterson

On motions by Senator Crawford, the rules were waived and the Corn- Frank Kiser Ros-Lehtinen
mittee on Natural Resources and Conservation was granted permission to Nays-None
meet May 19 from 10:00 a.m. until 12:00 noon, in lieu of 2:00 to 5:00 p.m.;
and SB 50 was added to the agenda. Vote after roll call:

On motions by Senator Barron, Rule 2.6 requiring publication of Yea-Crawford, Crenshaw, Girardeau, Kirkpatrick, Plummer
notice of committee meetings and agenda in the calendar for the legisla-
tive day preceding the day of such committee meetings was waived and 870-A bill to be entitled An act relating to interference with cus-
the Committees on Finance, Taxation and Claims and Appropriations tody; amending s. 787.03, F.S.; providing that a person who knowingly or
were granted permission to meet May 19 from 2:00 p.m. until 5:30 p.m. recklessly interferes with the custody of a child or an incompetent person

is guilty of a felony of the third degree; providing that certain persons
On motions by Senator Barron, the rules were waived and the session who have custody of a child or an incompetent person and who mali-schedule for May 19 was changed as follows: The Senate will meet in ciously take the child or incompetent person with intent to deprive the

session from 9:00 a.m. to 9:15 a.m. and from 1:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m., in lieu right of custody of another who has a right to custody thereof are guilty
of 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon. of a felony of the third degree; providing an effective date.
CONSENT CALENDAR -was read the second time by title.

SB 1289-A bill to be entitled An act relating to all-terrain vehicles; The Committee on Judiciary-Criminal recommended the followingproviding legislative findings; providing definitions; requiring helmets amendment which was moved by Senator W. D. Childers and adopted:
and eye protection; prohibiting passengers; providing for reports; provid-
ing a penalty; providing an effective date. Amendment 1-On page 2, line 6, strike the second 'the' and

insert: malicious
-was read the second time by title.

On motion by Senator W. D. Childers, by two-thirds vote SB 870 as
The Committee on Transportation recommended the following amended was read the third time by title, passed, ordered engrossed andamendment which was moved by Senator Gordon and adopted: then certified to the House. The vote on passage was:

Amendment 1-On page 2, strike line 21 and insert: s. 316.066, Yeas-35
Florida Statutes.

Mr. President Frank Kirkpatrick PlummerOn motion by Senator Beard, by two-thirds vote SB 1289 as amended Barron Gordon Kiser Ros-Lehtinenwas read the third time by title, passed, ordered engrossed and then certi- Beard Grant Lehtinen Stuartflied to the House. The vote on passage was: Brown Grizzle Malchon Thomas
Childers, D. Hair Margolis ThurmanYeas-34 Childers, W. D. Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstein

Mr. President Gordon Kiser Ros-Lehtinen Crenshaw Jenne Meek Weinstock
Barron Grant Langley Stuart Deratany Jennings Myers Woodson
Beard Grizzle Lehtinen Thomas Dudley Johnson Peterson
Brown Hair Malchon Thurman Nays-None
Childers, D. Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstein
Childers, W. D. Jenne McPherson Weinstock Vote after roll call:
Deratany Jennings Meek Woodson
Dudley Johnson Myers Yea-Crawford, Girardeau
Frank Kirkpatrick Peterson Consideration of SM 388 was deferred.
Nays-None CS for SB 1140-A bill to be entitled An act relating to insurance;
Vote after roll call: creating s. 627.971, F.S.; providing definitions; creating s. 627.972, F.S.;

providing organizational and financial requirements for financial guar-Yea-Crawford, Crenshaw, Girardeau, Plummer anty insurance corporations; creating s. 627.973, F.S.; providing limita-
tions under which financial guaranty insurance corporations and certainOn motions by Senator Ros-Lehtinen, by two-thirds vote HB 185 was property and casualty insurers may operate; creating s. 627.974, F.S.;withdrawn from the Committees on Judiciary-Civil; Finance, Taxation requiring the filing of certain policy forms with the Department of Insur-

and Claims; and Appropriations. ance; prohibiting excessive rates by financial guaranty insurance corpora-
On motions by Senator Ros-Lehtinen, by two-thirds vote- tions; providing criteria for determining the adequacy of such rates; pro-

viding that such filings shall be available for public inspection; creating s.HB 185-A bill to be entitled An act relating to disposition of fines, 627.975, F.S.; providing that certain financial guaranty insurance corpo-forfeitures, and civil penalties from traffic offenses; amending s. 316.660, rations shall receive credit for certain reinsurance; creating s. 624.6081,F.S.; providing for distribution of fines and forfeitures collected by a F.S.; defining "residual value insurance"; amending s. 624.606, F.S.; rede-
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fining "surety insurance"; creating a. 624.6065, F.S.; defining "fidelity -was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Gordon, by
insurance"; amending s. 624.605, F.S.; limiting the definition of casualty two-thirds vote CS for SB 559 was read the third time by title, passed and
insurance as it relates to certain credit insurance; providing for legislative certified to the House. The vote on passage was:
review and repeal; providing an effective date. Yeas-34

-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Crenshaw,
by two-thirds vote CS for SB 1140 was read the third time by title, passed Mr. President Frank Kiser PLummer
and certified to the House. The vote on passage was: Barron Gordon Langley Ros-Lehtinen

Beard Grant Lehtinen Thomas

Yeas-35 Brown Grizzle Malchon Thurman
Childers, D. Hair Margolis Weinstein

Mr. President Frank Kiser Plumnmer Childers, W. D. Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstock
Barron Gordon Langley Ros-Lehtinen Crenshaw Jenne Meek Woodson
Beard Grant Lehtinen Stuart Deratany Johnson Myers
Brown Grizzle Malchon Thomas Dudley Kirkpatrick Peterson
Childers, D. Hair Margolis Thurman
Childers, W. D. Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstein Nays-None
Crenshaw Jenne Meek Weinstock
Deratany Johnson Myers Woodson Vote after roll call:
Dudley Kirkpatrick Peterson Yea-Crawford, Girardeau, Jennings, Stuart

Nays-None On motion by Senator Gordon, the rules were waived and CS for SB

Vote after roll call: 559 was ordered immediately certified to the House.

Yea-Crawford, Girardeau, Jennings SB 683-A bill to be entitled An act relating to traffic offenses;
amending a. 775.08, F.S.; revising the term "misdemeanor" as a classifica-

On motion by Senator Crenshaw, the rules were waived and CS for tion of certain criminal offenses to include certain violations of ch. 316,
SB 1140 was ordered immediately certified to the House. F.S.; amending a. 921.143, F.S.; requiring a court to permit the victim of

a criminal violation of ch. 316, F.S., or his next of kin to appear at the
CS for SB's 849 and 1361-A bill to be entitled An act relating to sentencing hearing of the person who has pleaded guilty or nolo con-

local occupational license taxes; amending s. 205.033, F.S.; extending to tendere to the violation; providing an effective date.
all counties the authority to levy an additional occupational license tax
for implementation of a comprehensive economic development strategy; -was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Grant, by

providing an effective date. two-thirds vote SB 683 was read the third time by title, passed and certi-
fied to the House. The vote on passage was:

-was read the second time by tltle.

Senator Langley raised an objection to CS for SB's 849 and 1351 Yeas-35
and the bill was removed from the consent calendar. Mr. President Girardeau Kirkpatrick Peterson

Beard Gordon Kiser Plummer
On motion by Senator Frank, by two-thirds vote HB 1113 was with- Bearown Grant Langley Pos-Lehtinen

drawn from the Committee on Personnel, Retirement and Collective Bar- Childers, D. Grizzle Lehtinen Thomas

gaining. Childers, W. D. Hair Malchon Thurman

On motions by Senator Frank, by two-thirds vote- Crenshaw Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstein
Deratany Jenne McPherson Weinstock

HB 1113-A bill to be entitled An act relating to retirement; creating Dudley Jennings Meek Woodson
a. 155.45, F.S., authorizing certain hospitals to purchase annuities for Frank Johnson Myers
members of the Florida Retirement System who are age 55 and have 25
years of service; providing an effective date. Nays-None

-a companion measure, was substituted for SB 724 and by two-thirds Vote after roll call:
vote read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Frank, by two- Yea-Crawford, Stuart
thirds vote HB 1113 was read the third time by title, passed and certified
to the House. The vote on passage was: SB 991-A bill to be entitled An act relating to garnishment; amend-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Yeas-34 ~ing s. 77.28, F.S.; increasing the fee for issuing a writ of garnishment; pro-
~~~~~~~~~~~~~Yeas-34 ~viding for offset with respect to final judgment; providing an effective

Mr. President Frank Kiser Plummer date.

Barron Gordon Langley Ros-Lehtinen -was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Hair, by
Beard Grant MaLehtinen Thurman two-thirds vote SB 991 was read the third time by title, passed and certi-

Cidrow . . Hairl Margoli Weinsten fled to the House. The vote on passage was:
Childers, D. Hair Margolis Weinstein
Childers, W. D. Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstock Yeas-35
Crenshaw Jenne Meek Woodson
Deratany Johnson Myers Mr. President Frank Johnson Peterson
Dudley Kirkpatrick Peterson Barron Girardeau Kirkpatrick Plummer

Beard Gordon Kiser Ros-Lehtinen
Nays-None Brown Grant Langley Thomas

Vote after roll call: Childers, D. Grizzle Lehtinen Thurman
Childers, W. U. Hair Malchon Weinstein

Yea-Crawford, Girardeau, Jennings, Stuart Crenshaw Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstock
Deratany Jenne Meek Woodson

CS for SB 559-A bill to be entitled An act relating to enforcement Dudley Jennings Myers
of contracts of financial institutions; providing that contracts of financial
institutions located in this state are governed by the law of this state; pro- Nays-None
viding that the courts of this state have jurisdiction over disputes under
such contracts; providing that the act does not affect the law governing Vote after roll call:
other contracts or the jurisdiction of the courts of this state over disputes Yea-Crawford, Stuart
under other contracts; providing for applicability of the act; amending a.
48.193, F.S.; providing that contractual choice of law or choice of forum SB 224-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the district school
provisions subject persons to jurisdiction of state courts; providing an system; creating a. 232.2452, F.S.; encouraging school districts to establish

effective date. report card pick-up days; providing an effective date.
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-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Johnson, enforcement officer or certain traffic accident investigation officers orby two-thirds vote SB 224 was read the third time by title, passed and traffic infraction enforcement officers; providing a penalty; providing ancertified to the House. The vote on passage was: effective date.

Yeas-35 -a companion measure, was substituted for SB 896 and read the
~Mr. President Frank Johnson Myers second time by title. On motion by Senator Jennings, by two-thirds voteBaMr. Presdent FGirankrdeau Kirkpatrick PetMyerson HB 366 was read the third time by title, passed and certified to theBarron Girardeau Kirkpatrick Peterson Houe Thevtenpsaews

Beard Gordon Kiser Plummer ouse. The vote on passage was:
Brown Grant Langley Ros-Lehtinen Yeas-33
Childers, D. Grizzle Lehtinen Thomas
Childers, W. D. Hair Malchon Thurman Barron Grant Langley Ros-Lehtinen
Crenshaw Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstock Brown Grizzle Lehtinen Thomas
Deratany Jenne McPherson Woodson Childers, D. Hair Malchon Thurman
Dudley Jennings Meek Childers, W. D. Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstein

Crenshaw Jenne McPherson WeinstockNays-None Deratany Jennings Meek Woodson
Vote after roll call: Frank Johnson Myers

Girardeau Kirkpatrick Peterson
Yea-Crawford, Stuart, Weinstein Gordon Kiser Plummer

Senator Hair presiding Nays-None

SB 367-A bill to be entitled An act relating to state employment; Vote after roll call:
prohibiting employment or promotion of persons who have not registered
with the selective service; providing an effective date. Yea-Crawford, Stuart

-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Hollings- CS for SB 1186-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the Floridaworth, by two-thirds vote SB 367 was read the third time by title, passed Arts Council; amending s. 265.285, F.S.; revising the limitation on reap-and certified to the House. The vote on passage was: pointment of members; deleting an obsolete provision relating to the ini-
Yeas-34 tial appointments to the council; providing an effective date.

-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Johnson,Beard Gordon Kiser Plummer by two-thirds vote CS for SB 1186 was read the third time by title, passedBrown Grant Langley Ros-Lehtinen and certified to the House. The vote on passage was:
Childers, D. Grizzle Lehtinen Thomas
Childers, W. D. Hair Malchon Thurman Yeas-36
Crenshaw Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstein
Deratany Jenne McPherson Weinstock Barron Girardeau Kiser Plummer
Dudley Jennings Meek Woodson Beard Gordon Langley Ros-Lehtinen
Frank Johnson Myers Brown Grant Lehtinen Scott
Girardeau Kirkpatrick Peterson Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Stuart

Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis ThomasNays-None Crenshaw Hollingsworth McPherson Thurman
Vote after roll call: Deratany Jenne Meek Weinstein

Dudley Johnson Myers Weinstock
Yea-Crawford, Stuart Frank Kirkpatrick Peterson Woodson

SB 1320-A bill to be entitled An act relating to witnesses, records, Nays-None
and documents; creating s. 92.60, F.S.; providing for admission into evi- Vote after roll call
dence of foreign records of regularly conducted business activity, or ar ro c:
copy thereof, and for foreign certification, as an exception to the hearsay Yea-Crawford, Jennings
rule in criminal proceedings; providing definitions; providing procedure;
providing an effective date. SB 1078-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the registration of

motor vehicles; amending s. 320.58, F.S.; authorizing the Department of-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Jenne, by Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles to delegate the authority to issuetwo-thirds vote SB 1320 was read the third time by title, passed and cer- uniform traffic citations for violation of certain motor vehicle registrationtified to the House. The vote on passage was: provisions to the personnel of district school boards; providing an effec-
Yeas-36 tive date.

Barron Girardeau Kiser Plummer -was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Kirkpat-
Beard Gordon Langley Ros-Lehtinen rick, by two-thirds vote SB 1078 was read the third time by title, passedBrown Grant Lehtinen Scott and certified to the House. The vote on passage was:
Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Stuart Yeas-35Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis ThomasYeas-35
Crenshaw Hollingsworth McPherson Thurman Barron Girardeau Kiser Ros-Lehtinen
Deratany Jenne Meek Weinstein Beard Gordon Langley Scott
Dudley Johnson Myers Weinstock Brown Grant Lehtinen Stuart
Frank Kirkpatrick Peterson Woodson Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Thomas
Nays-None Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis ThurmanCrenshaw Hollingsworth Meek Weinstein
Vote after roll call: Deratany Jenne Myers Weinstock

Dudley Johnson Peterson WoodsonYea-Crawford, Jennings Frank Kirkpatrick Plummer
On motion by Senator Jennings- Nays-None

HB 366-A bill to be entitled An act relating to state uniform traffic Vote after roll call:
control; amending a. 316.072, F.S.; providing that it is unlawful to will-
fully fail or refuse to comply with any lawful order or direction of any law Yea-Crawford, Jennings
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CS for SB 551-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the Columbus Hair Lehtinen Peterson Thurman
Hemispheric Trade Commission; amending ss. 1, 2, 3, ch. 84-232,, Laws of Hollingsworth Malchon Plummer Weinstein
Florida; renaming the commission; providing that failure of a member to Jenne Margolis Ros-Lehtinen Weinstock
attend commission meetings constitutes resignation; repealing a prohibi- Johnson McPherson Scott Woodson
tion against the expenditure of state funds; providing for a direct-support Kirkpatrick Meek Stuart
organization to assist the commission; providing for adoption of rules by Langley Myers Thomas
the Department of Commerce; exempting certain records from the Public Nays-None
Records Law; encouraging all state and local government entities to assist
the commission; repealing ss. 4, 5, 6, ch. 84-294, Laws of Florida, relating Vote after roll call
to the commission; providing for the future repeal of ch. 84-232, Laws of Yea-Crawford, Jennings
Florida, as amended, relating to the commission; providing an effective
date. CS for SB 1176-A bill to be entitled An act relating to medical fac-

ulty certificates; amending s. 458.3145, F.S; specifying the conditions
-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Kiser, by under which a holder of such a certificate may practice medicine; provid-

two-thirds vote CS for SB 551 was read the third time by title, passed and ing an effective date.
certified to the House. The vote on passage was: -was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Margolis,

Yeas-36 by two-thirds vote CS for SB 1176 was read the third time by title, passed
and certified to the House. The vote on passage was:

Barron Girardeau Kiser Plummer
Beard Gordon Langley Ros-Lehtinen
Brown Grant Lehtinen Scott Barron Girardeau Lehtinen Scott
Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Stuart Beard Gordon Malchon Stuart
Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis Thomas Brown Grant Margolis Thomas
Crenshaw Hollingsworth McPherson Thurman Childers, D. Grizzle McPherson Thurman
Deratany Jenne Meek Weinstein Childers, W. D. Hair Meek Weinstein
Dudley Johnson Myers Weinstock Crenshaw Hollingsworth Myers Weinstock
Frank Kirkpatrick Peterson Woodson Deratany Jenne Peterson Woodson

Dudley Johnson Plummer
Nays-None Frank Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen

Vote after roll call: Nays-None

Yea-Crawford, Jennings Vote after roll call:

SB 574-A bill to be entitled An act relating to aviation fuel; creating Yea-Crawford, Jennings
s. 206.9837, F.S.; requiring retail dealers to disclose the price of aviation CS for SB 61-A bill to be entitled An act relating to paid holidays;
fuel; providing an effective date. amending s. 110.117, F.S.; providing that the birthday of Martin Luther

King, Jr., shall- be a paid state holiday; removing the discretionary paid
-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Langley, by holiday; providing an effective date.

two-thirds vote SB 574 was read the third time by title, passed and certi-
fied to the House. The vote on passage was: -was read the second time by title.

Yeas-33 Further consideration of CS for SB 61 was deferred.

SB 80-A bill to be entitled An act relating to postsecondary educa-
Beard Gordon Lehtnen Stuart tion; establishing the college reach-out program; providing grants to
Brown Grant Margolis Thomas strengthen the educational motivation of low-income or educationally
Childers, D. Grizzle McPherson Thurman disadvantaged students; prescribing program requirements and proce-
Childers, W. D. Hair Meek Weinstein dures for obtaining grants under the program; requiring a report on pro-
Crenshaw Hollingsworth Myers Weinstock gram effectiveness; providing for termination of the program and for leg-
Deratany Jenne Peterson Woodson islative review; providing an effective date.
Dudley Johnson Plummer
Frank Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen -was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Peterson,
Girardeau Kiserp Scott by two-thirds vote SB 80 was read the third time by title, passed and cer-

tified to the House. The vote on passage was:
Nays-l Yeas-34

Barron Barron Girardeau Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen
Vote after roll call: Beard Gordon Lehtinen ScottVote after roll call: Brown Grant Malchon Stuart

Yea-Crawford, Jennings Childers, D. Grizzle Margolis Thomas
Childers, W. D. Hair McPherson Thurman

CS for SB 830-A bill to be entitled An act relating to municipal tax Crenshaw Hollingsworth Meek Weinstock
on purchase of telecommunication services; amending as. 166.231, F.S.; Deratany Jenne Myers Woodson
revising the municipality's duties to provide certain information to the Dudley Jennings Peterson
telecommunications service provider; specifying the service provider's Frank Johnson Plummer
responsibilities; specifying the service provider's liabilities with respect to Nays-None
audits; providing for confidentiality of audit information received by a
municipality's agent; providing an effective date. Vote after roll call:

-was read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Malchon, Yea-Crawford
by two-thirds vote CS for SB 830 was read the third time by title, passed On motion by Senator Plummer, by two-thirds vote CS for HB 266
and certified to the House. The vote on passage was: was withdrawn from the Committee on Judiciary-Criminal.

Yeas-34 On motion by Senator Plummer, by two-thirds vote-

Barron Childers, D. Dudley Gordon CS for HB 266-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the Florida
Beard Childers, W. D. Frank Grant Litter Law; amending s. 403.413, F.S., providing an additional penalty;
Brown Deratany Girardeau Grizzle providing an effective date.
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-a companion measure, was substituted for SB 555 and read the WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature has determined that section 1114
second time by title. of Public Law 99-662 provides an overly complex and drawn out process

Further consideration of CS for HB 266 was deferred. for deauthorization and is incompatible with previously enacted Florida
Further consideration of CS for HB 266 was deferred.law which provides a more appropriate means for disposing of lands

On motions by Senator Ros-Lehtinen, by two-thirds vote HB 452 was within the project corridor in a manner that will be in the public interest
withdrawn from the Committees on Education and Governmental Opera- and reflect sound intergovernmental public policy, NOW, THEREFORE,
tions. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~tions. ~~Be It Resolved by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

On motion by Senator Ros-Lehtinen-~On motion by Senator Ros-Lehtinen- That the Congress of the United States is urged to repeal section 1114
HB 452-A bill to be entitled An act relating to juvenile proceedings; of Public Law 99-662, the Water Resources Development Act of 1986, and

amending s. 39.12, F.S.; authorizing the release of information to school enact legislation providing for the deauthorization of the Cross Florida
superintendents and their designees; amending s. 415.51, F.S.; providing Barge Canal Project and allow the State of Florida to dispose of previ-
certain school principals with access to records concerning reports of ously acquired lands in the manner provided by chapter 79-167, Laws of
child abuse or neglect; providing an effective date. Florida, as amended by chapter 84-287, Laws of Florida. Such legislation

-a companion measure, was substituted for CS for CS for SB 354 and should provide for continuing operating costs and maintenance by the-a companion measure, was substiuted for CS for CS for SB 354 ad Federld Groviefrnmn cof comp~leted portions of the Cross Florid ag
read the second time by title. On motion by Senator Ros-Lehtinen, by Federal Government of completed portions of the Cross Florida Barge
two-thirds vote HB 452 was read the third time by title, passed and certi- Canal.
flied to the House. The vote on passage was: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this memorial be dis-
Yeas-34 patched to the President of the United States, to the President of the

United States Senate, to the Speaker of the United States House of Rep-
Beard Girardeau Kirkpatrick Scott resentatives, and to each member of the Florida delegation to the United
Brown Gordon Lehtinen Stuart States Congress.
Childers, D. Grant Malchon Thomas
Childers, W. D. Grizzle Margolis Thurman -was read the second time in full. On motion by Senator Crawford,
Crawford Hair McPherson Weinstein SM 388 was adopted and certified to the House. The vote on adoption
Crenshaw Hollingsworth Meek Weinstock was:
Deratany Jenne Peterson Woodson Yeas-37
Dudley Jennings Plummer Yeas-37
Frank Johnson Ros-Lehtinen Barron Girardeau Langley Scott
Nays-None Beard Gordon Lehtinen Stuart

Brown Grant Malchon Thomas
SM 388-A memorial to the Congress of the United States, urging Childers, D. Grizzle Margolis Thurman

Congress to revisit the provisions of section 1114 of Public Law 99-662, Childers, W. D. Hair McPherson Weinstein
the Water Resources Development Act of 1986, which provides for the Crawford Hollingsworth Meek Weinstock
deauthorization of the Cross Florida Barge Canal Project, contingent Crenshaw Jenne Myers Woodson
upon specified action by the State of Florida and the Secretary of the Deratany Jennings Peterson
Army of the United States, and provide instead for a simple deauthoriza- Dudley Johnson Plummer
tion which will allow existing Florida law to govern the disposition of the Frank Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen
lands held by the Canal Authority of the State of Florida.

WHEREAS, completion of the Cross Florida Barge Canal could result Nays-None
in incalculable harm to the Floridan Aquifer and thereby threaten much The Senate resumed consideration of CS for SB 61.
of Florida's drinking water resources, andof Florida's drinking water resources, and On motions by Senator Meek, by two-thirds vote CS for HB 313 was

WHEREAS, the State of Florida has established a record supporting withdrawn from the Committees on Personnel, Retirement and Collec-
the deauthorization of the Cross Florida Barge Canal Project by the Con- tive Bargaining; Governmental Operations; and Appropriations.
gress of the United States, and

On motion by Senator Meek-
WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature has enacted chapter 79-167, Laws

of Florida, as amended by chapter 84-287, Laws of Florida, which pro- CS for HB 313-A bill to be entitled An act relating to paid holidays;
vides a plan for disposition of the lands held by the Canal Authority of amending s. 110.117, F.S., providing that the birthday of Martin Luther
the State of Florida upon deauthorization of the canal project by the King, Jr., shall be a paid state holiday; eliminating the discretionary paid
Congress of the United States, and holiday for employees of the career service system; providing an effective

date.
WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has enacted section

1114 of Public Law 99-662, the Water Resources Development Act of -a companion measure, was substituted for CS for SB 61 and read the
1986, which provides for the deauthorization of the Cross Florida Barge second time by title. On motion by Senator Meek, by two-thirds vote CS
Canal Project, contingent upon specified actions by the State of Florida for HB 313 was read the third time by title, passed and certified to the
and the Secretary of the Army of the United States, and House. The vote on passage was:

WHEREAS, deauthorization of the Cross Florida Barge Canal Project Yeas-35
pursuant to section 1114 of Public Law 99-662 is contingent upon the Barron Frank Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen
transfer of more than 50,000 acres of valuable land, to be managed for Bearron Giranrdeau Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen
conservation and recreational purposes, to the United States Department Beardown Girardoneau Lehtoen Scott
of the Army for far less than their current value and for which complete Crswn Gordon Malchon Stuart
appropriations have not been provided, and Childers, D. Grant McPhersonlis Thurman

Childers, W. D. Grizzle McPherson Thurman
WHEREAS, deauthorization of the Cross Florida Barge Canal Project Crawford Hair Meek Weinstein

pursuant to section 1114 of Public Law 99-662 is further contingent upon Crenshaw Hollingsworth Myers Weinstock
the State of Florida enacting legislation, which could subject the State of Deratany Jenne Peterson Woodson
Florida to great expense, assuring that the interests in much of the lands Dudley Johnson Plummer
to be so transferred are sufficient to carry out the purposes of the federal N
act, and ays-1

WHEREAS, section 1114 of Public Law 99-662 directs the Secretary of Langley
the Army of the United States to develop, by November 17, 1987, a com- Vote after roll call:
prehensive management plan for the future management of much of the
lands to be transferred, which plan has not been developed, and Yea-Kiser, Mr. President
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On motion by Senator Thomas, by two-thirds vote HB 169 was with- Frank Jenne Malchon Scott
drawn from the Committee on Judiciary-Civil. Girardeau Jennings Margolis Stuart

Gordon Johnson McPherson Thomas
On motion by Senator Thomas- Grant Kirkpatrick Meek Thurman

HB 169-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the military code; Grizzle Kiser Myers Weinstein
amending s. 250.35, F.S., providing certain requirements with respect to Hollingsworth Lehtinen Ros-Lehtinen Woodson
general and special courts-martial; providing that the dismissal of a gen-
eral or special court-martial may be appealed to the District Court of Nays-None
Appeal under certain circumstances; providing an effective date.

Vote after roll call:
-a companion measure, was substituted for SB 465 and read the

second time by title. On motion by Senator Thomas, by two-thirds vote Yea-Peterson
HB 169 was read the third time by title, passed and certified to the SB 927-A bill to be entitled An act relating to credit card fraud;
House. The vote on passage was: amending s. 817.58, F.S.; defining the term "acquirer" for purposes of pt.
Yeas-36 II, ch. 817, F.S., relating to credit card crimes; amending s. 817.62, F.S.;

prohibiting a person who is paid by credit card for furnishing money,
Barron Girardeau Kirkpatrick Plummer goods, or services or anything else of value to defraud an acquirer, as
Beard Gordon Kiser Ros-Lehtinen defined, through counterfeit or false credit card transactions; prohibiting
Brown Grant Lehtinen Scott such a person from selling counterfeit or false credit card transaction rec-
Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Stuart ords to certain financial institutions or businesses; specifying a violation
Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis Thomas of either prohibition as a felony of the third degree; providing an effective
Crenshaw Hollingsworth McPherson Thurman date.
Deratany Jenne Meek Weinstein -was read the second time by title.
Dudley Jennings Myers Weinstock
Frank Johnson Peterson Woodson The Committee on Judiciary-Criminal recommended the following

amendments which were moved by Senator Weinstein and adopted:
Nays-None

Amendment I-On page 3, line 12, strike "issuer" and
Vote after roll call: insert: acquirer issuer

Yea-Crawford Amendment 2-On page 3, line 27, strike "issuer" and
insert: acquirer issHe

The Senate resumed consideration of-

CS for HB 266-A bill to be entitled An act relating to the Florida Amendment 3-On page 4, strike all of lines 5-13 and insert:
Litter Law; amending s. 403.413, F.S., providing an additional penalty; (3) ILLEGALLY FACTORING CREDIT CARD TRANSAC-
providing an effective date. TIONS.-A person who is authorized by an acquirer to furnish money,

goods, services, or anything else of value upon presentation of a credit
On motion by Senator Plummer, by two-thirds vote CS for HB 266 card or a credit card account number by a cardholder, or any agent or

was read the third time by title, passed and certified to the House. The employee of such person, who, with intent to defraud the issuer, the
vote on passage was: acquirer, or the cardholder, presents to the issuer or acquirer, for pay-

Yeas-35 ment, a credit card transaction record of a sale, which sale was not made
by such person or his agent or employee, violates this subsection and is

Barron Frank Johnson Plummer subject to the penalties set forth in s. 817.67(2).
Beard Girardeau Kirkpatrick Ros-Lehtinen Amendment 4-In title, on page 1, line 11, strike "selling counterfeit
Brown Gordon Lehtinen Thomas or false" and insert: fraudulently presenting for payment certain
Childers, D. Grant Lehtinen Thomas
Childers, W. D. Grizzle Malchon Thurman On motion by Senator Weinstein, by two-thirds vote SB 927 as
Crawford Hair Margolis Weinstein amended was read the third time by title, passed, ordered engrossed and
Crenshaw Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstock then certified to the House. The vote on passage was:
Deratany Jenne Meek Woodson
Dudley Jennings Myers Yeas-36

Nays-None Barron Girardeau Kirkpatrick Plummer
Beard Gordon Kiser Ros-Lehtinen

Vote after roll call: Brown Grant Lehtinen Scott
Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Stuart

Yea-Peterson, Stuart Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis Thomas

On motions by Senator Thurman, by two-thirds vote HB 901 was Crenshaw Hollingsworth McPherson Thurman
withdrawn from the Committees on Economic, Community and Con- Deratany Jennings Myeers Weinstock
sumer Affairs; and Governmental Operations. Frank Johnson Peterson Woodson

On motion by Senator Thurman- Nays-None

HB 901-A bill to be entitled An act relating to funeral directing, Vote after roll call:
embalming, and direct disposition; repealing s. 470.004, F.S., relating to
the establishment of the location of headquarters of the Board of Funeral Yea-Crawford

Directors and Embalmers; providing an effective date. SB 457-A bill to be entitled An act relating to child custody offenses;
-a companion measure, was substituted for SB 769 and read the amending s. 787.04, F.S.; revising felony provisions relating to the

second time by title. On motion by Senator Thurman, by two-thirds vote removal or concealment of a child contrary to court order; proscribing the
HB 901 was read the third time by title, passed and certified to the taking or the leading of a child from his parent, guardian, or custodian, or
House. The vote on passage was: the concealment of a child, in violation of a court order or during the pen-

dency of a proceeding affecting the child's custody, under certain circum-
Yeas-36 stances, and proscribing the failure to produce the child so taken to the

court; providing penalties; providing an effective date.
Beard Childers, D. Crawford Deratany -was read the second time by title.
Brown Childers, W. D. Crenshaw Dudley -was read the second time by title.
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The Committee on Judiciary-Criminal recommended the following WHEREAS, Congress has authorized the construction of a sand trans-
amendment which was moved by Senator Weinstock and adopted: fer facility at Port Canaveral, and

Amendment 1-On page 2, strike line 14 and insert: WHEREAS, the installation of a sand transfer facility could serve to
reduce the frequency of maintenance dredging with an overall savings of

(4) It is a defense under this section that a person who leads, takes, maintenance funds, NOW, THEREFORE,
entices or removes a child from his parent, guardian, or other lawful cus-
todian reasonably believes that his action was necessary to protect the Be It Resolved by the Legislature of the State of Florida:
child from child abuse as defined in s. 827.04. That the Congress of the United States is requested to allocate suffi-

(5) , 4 Any person who violates this section is ee*A*eted cient funds to develop, implement, and operate the sand transfer facility
5 Any person who violates this section is ee at Port Canaveral.

On motion by Senator Weinstock, by two-thirds vote SB 457 as BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this memorial be dis-
amended was read the third time by title, passed, ordered engrossed and patched to the President of the United States, to the President of the
then certified to the House. The vote on passage was: United States Senate, to the Speaker of the United States House of Rep-

Yeas-36 resentatives, and to each member of the Florida delegation to the United
States Congress.

Barron Frank Johnson Myers , ,. *,„r *i o 1vi *iBarrond Girardeaun k Johnson MyPeterson -was read the second time in full. On motion by Senator Kirkpatrick,
Beard Girardeau Kirkpatrick Peterson SM 894 was adopted and certified to the House. The vote on adoption
Brown Gordon Kiser Ros-Lehtinen was:
Childers, D. Grant Langley Scott
Childers, W. D. Grizzle Lehtinen Stuart Yeas-37
Crawford Hair Malchon Thomas
Crenshaw Hollingsworth Margolis Thurman Barron Gordon Langley Scott
Deratany Jenne McPherson Weinstock Beard Grant Lehtinen Stuart
Dudley Jennings Meek Woodson Brown Grizzle Malchon Thomas~Dudley Jennings Meek Woodson Childers, D. Hair Margolis Thurman
Nays-None Childers, W. D. Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstein

Crawford Jenne Meek Weinstock
Vote after roll call: Crenshaw Jennings Myers Woodson

Deratany Johnson Peterson
Yea-Weinstein Dudley Kirkpatrick Plummer

SB 687-A bill to be entitled An act relating to abandoned cemeter- Girardeau Kiser Ros-Lehtinen
ies; amending s. 497.071, F.S.; authorizing a county or municipality which Nays-None
has a cemetery within its jurisdiction that has not been reasonably main-
tained to take certain action; providing for immunity from civil liability; Consideration of Resolutions
providing for certain actions at law; providing an effective date. On motion by Senator Crawford, by unanimous consent-

-was read the second time by title. By Senators Crawford, Woodson and Myers-

The Committee on Commerce recommended the following amend- SR 1413-A resolution designating Florida Cracker Trail Week.
ment which was moved by Senator Woodson and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature designated the highway which
Amendment 1-On page 2, lines 9 and 10, strike "against the opera- evolved from the East/West trail used by the early settlers from Braden-

tors, officers, or directors" and insert: against the owner ton to Fort Pierce as the "Florida Cracker Trail" in 1987, and

On motion by Senator Woodson, by two-thirds vote SB 687 as WHEREAS, the Department of Transportation was authorized and
amended was read the third time by title, passed, ordered engrossed and directed to erect markers and to designate the "Florida Cracker Trail" on
then certified to the House. The vote on passage was: the Official Florida Transportation Map and the General Highway Map

Series, and
Yeas-36

WHEREAS, the rich historical heritage of the Florida Cracker Trail is
Barron Frank Kirkpatrick Peterson a tribute to Florida's past and one of the most significant links between
Beard Girardeau Kiser Ros-Lehtinen our generation and our forefathers, and
Brown Grant Langley Scott
Childers, D. Grizzle Lehtinen Stuart WHEREAS, commemoration of the Florida Cracker Trail will enrich
Childers, W. D. Hair Malchon Thomas the cultural tradition of the state, NOW, THEREFORE,
Crawford Hollingsworth Margolis Thurman Be It Resolved by the Senate of the State of Florida:
Crenshaw Jenne McPherson Weinstein
Deratany Jennings Meek Weinstock That June 12-18 is recognized as Florida Cracker Trail Week.
Dudley Johnson Myers Woodson -was introduced out of order and read by title. On motion by Senator
Nays-None Crawford, SR 1413 was read the second time in full and unanimously

adopted.
SM 894-A memorial to the Congress of the United States urging , 

Congress to allocate funds for the Cape Canaveral sand transfer plant. On motion by Senator Langley, by unanimous consent-

WHEREAS, the coastline of Brevard County, and Cape Canaveral in By Senator Langley-
particular, has experienced considerable beach and dune line damage, SR 1414-A resolution designating Teachers' Appreciation Week,
and May 16 through May 20, with special recognition of elementary and sec-

ondary school teachers on May 20, as celebrated by the Florida DistrictWHEREAS, a real and imminent danger exists to major sections of of Kiwanis International.
public and private property from hurricanes and winter storms in the
Cape Canaveral area, and WHEREAS, teachers have the important job of sharpening and polish-

.„_____ , ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ing the potential of our state's citizens of tomorrow, andWHEREAS, the State of Florida is concerned about future degrada- ing the potential of our state's citizens of tomorrow, and
tion of the beach and dunes in Cape Canaveral, and WHEREAS, the Florida District of Kiwanis, composed of 345 clubs

with 16,010 members covering 30 divisions and embracing organizations
WHEREAS, the United States Congress has recognized that the Port such as the Circle K for college students, the Key Club and Keyettes for

Canaveral Jetty Park Project significantly impacts the erosion rate of high school students, and the Builders Club for middle school students,
downdrift properties, and has long championed education, and
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WHEREAS, the Kiwanis International Service Club, founded in 1915, County Commissioner, Manatee County, Florida, on August 23, 1985;
has lived up to its motto, "We Build", and that Vernon E. Vickers was convicted by a jury of one count in violation

of 18 U.S.C. 371 and ten counts in violation of U.S.C. 1014(1) and
WHEREAS, the Kiwanis International Service Club's current theme 1014(2); that such acts constituted malfeasance, misfeasance, and com-

encourages members to "take time to care," the Florida District of Kiwa- mission of a felony under the laws of the United States; that Vernon E.
nis International's Community Services Committee has spearheaded a Vickers has not protested his suspension on his own behalf, nor shown
campaign to honor Florida's elementary and secondary school teachers, any cause why the Senate should not take further action to remove him
and many K-family members will present "an apple to teacher" stamped from office.
with the Kiwanis emblem and proclaim that "Kiwanis loves and appreci-
ates our teachers" on Friday, May 20, 1988, NOW, THEREFORE, In view of the foregoing, it is the recommendation of this committee that

Vernon E. Vickers be removed from the Office of County Commissioner
Be It Resolved by the Senate of the State of Florida: of Manatee County, Florida, effective August 23, 1985.

That the Senate joins Governor Bob Martinez, Commissioner of Edu- Respectfully submitted,
cation Betty Castor, and the Florida District of Kiwanis International in
honoring the teachers of the state, and hereby proclaims May 16 through Mary R. Grizzle, Chairman William G. Myers
May 20 Teachers' Appreciation Week. Fred R. Dudley, Vice Chairman Lawrence H. Plummer

Curt Kiser Eleanor Weinstock
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution, signed

by the President of the Senate, with the Seal of the Senate affixed, be On motion by Senator Grizzle, the foregoing report on the suspension
presented to Kiwanis Governor Larry Kravet as a tangible token of the of Vernon E. Vickers, County Commissioner of Manatee County, Florida,
sentiments expressed herein, was adopted and the Senate removed Vernon E. Vickers from said office

effective August 23, 1985. The vote was:
-was introduced out of order and read by title. On motion by Senator

Langley, SR 1414 was read the second time in full and unanimously Yeas-37
adopted. Barron Girardeau Kiser Ros-Lehtinen

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS Beard Gordon Langley Scott
Brown Grant Lehtinen Thomas

Senator Grizzle moved that the suspension report on Thomas E. Lyons, Childers, D. Grizzle Malchon Thurman
Jr., County Commissioner, Hernando County, Florida, having been Childers, W. D. Hair Margolis Weinstein
deferred on May 5, be rereferred to the Committee on Executive Busi- Crawford Hollingsworth McPherson Weinstock
ness. The motion was adopted. Crenshaw Jenne Meek Woodson

The Honorable John W. Vogt May 5, 1988 Deratany Jennings Myers
President of the Senate Dudley Johnson Peterson

Frank Kirkpatrick Plummer
RE: Suspension of: Nays-None

VERNON E. VICKERS The Honorable John W. Vogt May 5,1988
County Commissioner n .~~t~ 
Manatee County, Florida President of the Senate

Dear Mr. President: RE: Suspension of:

The Committee on Executive Business submits this final report on the JOSheriff of Pasco CN M. SHORT
suspension of Vernon E. Vickers. Sheriff of Pasco County, Florida

By Executive Order Number 85-166, filed with the Secretary of State on Dear Mr- President:
August 23, 1985, His Excellency D. Robert Graham, as Governor, sus- This report concerns proceedings by the Committee on Executive Busi-
pended Vernon E. Vickers from his office as County Commissioner of ness regarding Executive Order of Suspension, Number 84-153, whereby
Manatee County, Florida. The term of office for Mr. Vickers as County The Honorable John M. Short, Sheriff of Pasco County, was suspended
Commissioner was November 20, 1984 to November 21, 1988. from office on August 25, 1984.

The suspension order, with an Indictment attached, charged that Vernon The Committee on Executive Business was notified that an Executive
E. Vickers, while holding the aforesaid office, did commit acts in violation Order of Reinstatement, Number 88-96, dated May 2, 1988, was entered
of the laws of the United States of America constituting the offense of by his Excellency Bob Martinez, thereby revoking the Executive Order of
commission of a felony, viz; one count violation of 18 U.S.C. 371 and ten Suspension and reinstating The Honorable John M. Short to the afore-
counts violation of U.S.C. 1014(1) and 1014(2). These offenses constitute said county office effective May 2, 1988.
grounds for suspension under Section 7 of Article IV, Florida Constitu-
tion, 1968 Revision. In view of the foregoing, the Committee on Executive Business advises

that no further action by the Senate is authorized or required by the Flor-
Criminal prosecution of Vernon E. Vickers was commenced in the United ida Constitution. The Committee recommends, therefore, that the Senate
States District Court, Middle District of Florida, Tampa Division. take no further action on the above referenced matter and that this sus-
Vernon E. Vickers was subsequently adjudicated guilty on all counts on pension case be closed.
January 29, 1986. A sentence was imposed of five years in prison consist-
ing of six months in prison with balance on probation and a fine of Respectfully submitted,
$18,000. An appeal was filed with the United States Court of Appeals for
the Eleventh Circuit on March 28, 1986. The judgement was affirmed on Mary R. Grizzle, Chairman William G. Myers
December 11, 1986. A motion for stay of mandate pending application to Fred R. Dudley, Vice Chairman Lawrence H. Plummer
the U.S. Supreme Court for Writ of Certiorari was filed on April 23, 1987. Curt Klser Eleanor Weinstock

The U.S. Court of Appeals issued a mandate affirming the District Court On motion by Senator Grizzle, the foregoing report on the suspension
on July 22, 1987. A Writ of Certiorari was denied on October 13, 1987. of John M. Short, Sheriff of Pasco County, Florida, was adopted and the
Motion for reduction of sentence was denied on February 18, 1988. Senate took no further action.

The Senate assumed jurisdiction of this matter on August 23, 1985, and The Honorable John W. Vogt May 10, 1988
this matter was referred to the Senate Committee on Executive Business President, The Florida Senate
on August 28, 1985. Proceedings by this committee were stayed pursuant
to Senate Rule 12.7(b) pending the criminal prosecution in the trial court, Dear Mr. President:
including exhaustion of appellate remedies. The following executive appointments were referred to the Senate Comn-

Based upon the investigation of this committee, it is the finding of this mittee on Executive Business for action pursuant to Rule 12.7(a) of the
committee that Vernon E. Vickers was suspended from the Office of Rules of the Florida Senate:
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For Term For Term
Office and Appointment Ending Office and Appointment Ending

Board of Accountancy Williams, Joe R. 07/01/91
Appointee: Martin, William R. 09/29/91

Broward County Expressway Authority
Board of Architecture Appointees: Fardelmann, Suellen H. 07/01/91

Appointees: Fronczak, David 12/17/91 Moss, Jack L. 07/01/91
Martinez, Walter B. 12/17/91

Harbormaster for the Port of Boca Grande
State Athletic Commission Appointee: Johnson, Robert W. 11/21/89

Appointee: Potamkin, Nat 09/30/91
Harbormaster for the Port of Fernandina

Florida Black Business Investment Board Appointee: Kavanaugh, William Hardee 12/05/89
Appointees: Beal, Rene D. 09/30/89

Hope, Artie S. 09/30/91 Harbormaster for the Port of Ft. Pierce
Secretary of Business Regulation Appointee: Ergle, Walter W. 09/26/89

Appointee: Poole, Van B. Pleasure of Board of Hearing Aid Specialists
Governor Appointees: Martinez, Geo. C. 07/30/89

Moore, Kay J. 07/30/91Hillsborough County Civil Service Board Moore, Kay James E. 07/30/91
Appointee: Martinez, Rene 07/02/91 Smith, Wayne L. 07/30/91

Clinical Laboratories Advisory Council Tanner, Paul C. 07/30/90
Appointee: Civantos, Francisco 11/30/91 Hospital Cost Containment Board

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Ther- Appointees: Cline, Frederick H. 12/31/89
apy, and Mental Health Counseling McCauley, Alicia N. 12/31/88

Appointee: DeWolf, Marcia Ann 09/30/89 Citrus County Hospital BoardCitrus County Hospital Board
State Board of Community Colleges Appointee: Hamor, Mae C. 07/03/91

Appointees: Benjamin, Philip 09/30/92
Jackson, Fred C. 09/30/87 Florida Housing Finance Agency

09/30/92 Appointees: Auchter, Thorne G. 11/13/90
Murphy, Thomas J. 09/30/91 Ecclestone, Jr., E. Llwyd 11/13/90

Ramsey, William J. 11/13/90
Board of Trustees of Brevard Community College

Appointees: Jones, John Henry 05/31/91 State Board of Independent Postsecondary Vocational,
Lesser, Jennie L. 05/31/90 Technical, Trade, and Business Schools

Appointee: Knobel, Martin 07/01/90
Board of Trustees of Chipola Junior College

Appointee: Jones, Robert L. 05/31/91 Southeast Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Man-
agement Commission

Board of Trustees of Daytona Beach Community College Appointees: oes Richard S. 06/30/89Appointees: Hodes, Richard S. 06/30/89
Appointee: Hawthorne, Kenneth B. 05/31/91 Howell, James T. 06/30/88

Board of Trustees of Indian River Community College Jerrett, Lyle E. Pleasure of
Appointee: Jordan, William 0. 05/31/91 Governor

Board of Trustees of North Florida Junior College Investment Advisory Council
Appointee: Beshears, Fred H. 05/31/91 Appointee: Gill, Daniel K. 12/12/90

Board of Trustees of Palm Beach Junior College Board of Professional Land Surveyors
Appointee: King, Bettye J. 05/31/91 Appointees: Christiansen, Jr., Wilbur M. 12/06/91

Durham, Tyrone Vernon 12/06/90
Construction Industry Licensing Board Gentry, Daniel E. 12/06/91

Appointees: Blankenship, Michael L. 02/18/92
Borja, Isidro C. 02/18/88 Board of Landscape Architecture

02/18/92 Appointee: McElheny, James R. 03/04/92

Kulplis, William R. 2/18/9 Secretary of the Department of the Lottery
Manrique, Terry L. 02/18/92 Appointee: Paul, Rebecca Graham Pleasure of

Governor
Board of Trustees for the Florida School for the Deaf and Governor's Mansion Commission

the Blindthe Blind Governor's Mansion Commission
Appointee: Grau, Celida 11/07/91 Appointee: Dean, Robert John 09/30/91

Board of Dentistry Board of Medicine
Appointees: Ackel, Fred J. 02/07/92 Appointee: Serentill, Luis H. 08/01/91

Ferris, Robert T. 02/07/92 Board of Nursing Home Administrators

Education Standards Commission Appointees: Huber, E. Jack 12/13/87
Appointees: Katzenmeyer, W. G. 09/30/90 12/13/91

Lizer, John 09/30/90 Board of Optometry

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board Appointees: Abel, Wanda S. 12/28/91
Appointee: Black, John W. 12/17/91 Dance, Donnie D. 12/28/91

Foreman, Ronald R. 12/28/91
Board of Professional Engineers

Appointees: Dlouhy, Robert J. 12/20/91 Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners
Langbein, Jr., Charles E. 12/20/91 Appointee: Larmoyeux, Jr., Louis J. 01/29/92

Environmental Regulation Commission Parole and Probation Commission
Appointees: Mandell, Robert A. 07/01/91 Appointees: Crockett, Maurice G. 11/01/91

Saarinen, Phyllis P. 07/01/91 Fontana, A. M. "Tony" 10/06/91
Sansbury, Thomas W. 07/01/91 Lawson, Charles H. 07/01/91
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For Term For Term
Office and Appointment Ending Office and Appointment Ending

Revell, Jr., E. Guy 10/01/91 Coastal Rivers Basin Board of the Southwest Florida Water
Management District

Board of Pharmacy Appointee: Lyons, William M. 06/30/90
Appointee: Cook, Patricia M. 08/01/91

Withlacoochee River Basin Board of the Southwest Florida
Board of Podiatric Medicine Water Management District

Appointee: Goldstein, Murray B. 01/08/92 Appointees: Eldredge, Robert J. 06/30/89
McCrimmon, Steve F. 06/30/90

Postsecondary Education Planning Commission
Appointee: Kibler, III, D. Burke 02/04/90 Governing Board of the Suwannee River Water Manage-

ment District
Board of Directors, Prison Rehabilitative Industries and Appointee: McCallister, Jr., Duke 07/01/91

Diversified Enterprises, Inc.
Appointees: Groomes, Freddie L. 09/30/91 W orkers' Compentees: Browne, Walter J. Pleasure of

Howell, Robert S. 09/30/89 Governor

Secretary of Professional Regulation Hendrickson, Roman M. Pleasure of
Appointee: Gallagher, III, C. Thomas Pleasure of Governor

Governor As required by Rule 12.7(a), the committee caused to be conducted an
Board of Regents inquiry into the qualifications, experience, and general suitability of the

above-named appointees for appointment to the offices indicated. In aid
Appointees: Brown, J. Clint 01/01/94 of such inquiry the committee held a public hearing at which members of

Courtelis, Alec P. 01/01/94 the public were invited to attend and offer evidence concerning the quali-
Dressler, Robert A. 01/01/93 fications, experience, and general suitability of each appointee.
Edwards, Sr., Charles B. 08/31/93
Groner, Pat N. 01/01/93 After due consideration of the findings of such inquiry and the evidence
Keene, Cecil B. 08/31/93 adduced at the public hearings, the committee, by a separate vote as to
Scales, III, Edwin Ayres 09/01/88 each appointee, respectfully advises and recommends:

West Florida Regional Planning Council, Region 1 (1) That the executive appointments of the above-named appointees,
Appointee: Hood, Russell Glenn Pleasure of to the office and for the term indicated, be confirmed by the

Governor Senate.
(2) That Senate action on said appointments be taken prior to the

Apalachee Regional Planning Council, Region 2 adjournment of the 1988 Regular Session.
Appointee: Kleeb, Jr., Fred J. 10/01/89

(3) That there is no necessity known to the committee for the deliber-
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region 3 ations on said appointments to be held in executive session.

Appointee: Days, Johnny D. 10/01/89
Respectfully submitted,

Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council, Region 5
Appointee: Williams, Jr., Isaac W. 10/01/89 Mary R. Grizzle, Chairman William G. Myers

Fred R. Dudley, Vice Chairman Lawrence H. Plummer
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region 6 Curt Kiser Eleanor Weinstock

Appointee: Kerr, IV, William W. 10/01/89 On motion by Senator Grizzle, consideration of the appointment of
Central Florida Regional Planning Council, Region 7 Thorne G. Auchter to the Florida Housing Finance Agency, contained in

Appointee: Head, Lucille 10/01/89 the foregoing report, was deferred.

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, Region 10 On motion by Senator Grizzle, the foregoing report of the committee
Appointee: Jochem, Dagney S. 10/01/90 was adopted and the Senate confirmed the appointments identified in

the report to the offices and for the terms indicated. The vote was:
State Retirement Commission

Appointee: Holloway, McGlade L. 12/31/89 Yeas3
Barron Girardeau Langley Scott

Florida Transportation Commission Beard Grant Lehtinen Stuart
Appointees: Browning, Jr., John P. 09/30/89 Brown Grizzle Malchon Thurman

Hill, Arthur J. 09/30/91 Childers, D. Hollingsworth Margolis Weinstein
Kennedy, Arthur W. 09/30/89 Childers, W. D. Jenne McPherson Weinstock
Kerr, David C.G. 09/30/91 Crenshaw Jennings Meek Woodson
Mixson, Wayne 09/30/90 Deratany Johnson Myers
Reece, Phil 09/30/90 Dudley Kirkpatrick Peterson
Wilhelm, Robert 09/30/91 Frank Kiser Ros-Lehtinen

Oklawaha River Basin Board of the St. Johns River Water Nays-None
Management District

Appointee: Vergara, Emilio D. 06/30/90 MOTIONS RELATING TO COMMITTEE REFERENCE

Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management On motions by Senator Deratany, by two-thirds vote Senate Bills 923
District and 704 were withdrawn from the Committee on Finance, Taxation and

Appointees: Garner, James F. 07/01/91
Jason, Doran A. 07/01/91 On motion by Senator Langley, by two-thirds vote CS for SB 361 was
Milian, Arsenio 07/01/91 withdrawn from the Committee on Judiciary-Civil.
Stein, Jr., Fritz 07/01/91
Stout, William M. 07/01/91 Motions

Governing Board of the Southwest Florida Water Manage- Senator Frank moved that consideration of the appointment of Thorne
Governing Board of the Southwest Florida Water Manage- G Auchter be taken up at 4:20 p.m.

Ment, District G. Auchter be taken up at 4:20 p.m.ment District
Appointees: Black, Charles A. 07/01/88 Senator Barron moved as a substitute motion that the Senate recess

Hogan, Mary Ann 07/01/90 until 9:00 a.m., May 19. The motion was adopted.
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CORRECTION AND APPROVAL OF JOURNAL

The Journal of May 17 was corrected and approved.

CO-INTRODUCERS

Senator Crawford-CS for SB 1021; Senator Girardeau-SB 1146;
Senator Thurman-SJR 1172

RECESS

Pursuant to the motion by Senator Barron, the Senate recessed at 4:20
p.m. to reconvene at 9:00 a.m., Thursday, May 19.




